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From: Martin Wu <
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 11:17 PM

To: Jackin Ho Yeung YIP/PLAND <N
Cc:

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Planning Application No. A/SK-HC/356 - Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park (Excluding
Container Vehicle) for a Period of 3 Years, Various Lots in D.D. 244, Ho Chung, Sai Kung, New Territories - Departmental
‘Comments

" Dear Jackin
Please find our response to TD’s comments attached for your further liaison.

As discussed, the applicant will need sufficient time to resolve TD’s second comment, the response to which we will
provide in due course. .

With thanks

—

Martin Wu #B{Bf% MHKIS MRICS MRTP| RPS(PD) RICS Registered Valuer
Assistant Manager BHIB4E
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confidential and may be legally privileged.

" Any unauthorised access, disclosure, use or copying is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error, please notify the originator. For more
information about Knight Frank, please visit KnightFrank.com.

PRIVACY: It may be necessary to monitor emails sent and/or received through the Knight Frank mail servers to ensure their efficient operation.



